

16 August 2010

The Manager
Company Announcements Office
ASX Limited
20 Bridge St
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Sir,

APPENDIX 4C CLARIFICATION

The narrative to the Appendix 4C lodged on 29 July 2010 contained a typographical error.

At the date of release of the Appendix 4C (29 July), the Company had recruited 130 patients into its 150-patient phase IIa clinical trial in Rheumatoid Arthritis, and not as at 30 June as stated in the narrative. As previously reported to the market, 114 of the required 150 patients had been recorded at 30 June 2010.

The Company apologises for any confusion which may have been caused.

For and on behalf of the Board of CBio Limited

BEN GRAHAM
Company Secretary